[Fwd: FW: Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Zo0".]

lof1l

Subject: [Fwd: FW: Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Z00".]
Date: Mon, 01 Oct 2001 13:21:28 -0700
From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

Subject: FW: Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Zoo".
Date: Mon, 1 Oct 2001 13:01:28 -0700
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: "Fonvca@fonvca.org™ <Fonvca@fonvca.org>
CC: "brian_platts@telus.net™ <brian_platts@telus.net>

Brian:

This may be of interest to Fonvca - use it as you please. Also thank you for
alerting me to Doug's passing.

Ernie
> Original Message-----
> From: Irwin Torry

> Sent: Monday, October 01, 2001 12:21 PM

> To: Ernie Crist

> Cc: Richard Zerr; Don Sigston

> Subject:  RE: Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Z0o".

>

> Mr. Sigston is awaiting information from Grouse Mountain Resorts and the
> permits they have received from the Ministry of Environment. Once that

> documentation is received and checked by our lawyers a report will be

> forwarded to Council.

>
> e Original Message-----
> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: October 1, 2001 11:46 AM

> To: Irwin Torry

> Subject:  FW: Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Zoo",
>

>
>

> - Original Message-----
> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2001 9:02 PM

> To: 'lrwin'; 'Tory@dnv.org'

> Cc: 'Rick'

> Subject:  Expected report re Grouse Mountain "Zoo".

>

> Mr. Tory:

>

> Some weeks ago you indicated that Council would receive a report re the
> wildlife protection issue at or near Grouse Mountain Resorts on Grouse
> Mountain.

>

> Please indicate what the status of this report is.

>

> Thank you

>

>
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